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TO: Treasurer John Marcum
Commitiee Marcum for Mayor
Address PC Box 1891 Pinehurst, NC 28370

FROM: Campaign Finance Office REPORT(S) IN QUESTION:
Moore County Board of Elections 35 Day
Post Office Box 787

DATE: 9/29/2011

A recent sudit of reports filed revealed the fpliowing discrepancies, Please supply this office with the missing or
cortected information in order to complete the reports

This is your 1* notice. You must respond within 10 days of receipt of this notice.

Failure to respond will result in noncompliance, which could lead to a referral to the anpropriate district attorney.
in order to comply with the Tequired information, the forms to amend are provided for completion. Amend only
fhe formsg a}'ﬂp{;
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Report  [Form {Page _ . lssus
CRO.1210 Block b - Job title field should be current job fitle {ie. Refired, Lawyer) / Block ¢ - Employer's name
il should be ourent smployer's name or i refived, past profession(ie. Legal, Educaior) / Biock e -

by

35 Day Sont?bt‘{tipﬁs .. (Complete Elaction sum to date on Raiph Redmond / Block g - Enter acct code on monatary
from Individusis o
mEE = | contributions

f ail Disbursement pages: $208.00

CRO 1310- Nead to remove BB&T - chieck fae for $34.16: this disbursement was reporied on the previous report -
Uishursements [total of page 1 should be: $206.00 & tolal of aif
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